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September 13, 2024

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
2024 Rebasing Application, Phase 2
Expert Evidence of Pacific Economics Group Research LLC (PEG)
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2024-0111

On August 21, 2024, OEB staff filed an excel version of the tables and figures from the
PEG report along with some other supporting information and a zipped file containing
the working papers supporting tables 3-8 from PEG’s report. OEB staff requested
confidential treatment of those working papers.

OEB staff is providing an additional working file that it intended to include with the
working papers filed on August 21. This file provides support in the form of data and
calculations for Enbridge Gas that is contained in the U.S. total factor productivity file
and econometric database.

OEB staff is requesting confidential treatment of this additional working file for the same
reasons set out in its August 21 cover letter. In accordance with the OEB’s Practice
Direction on Confidential Filing, counsel and consultants to registered parties who file
(or have filed) executed Declarations and Undertakings can request access to this
additional file from the Registrar’s office, who will provide the password to the file
separately.

Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Khalil Viraney, at 416-440-
7729 or Khalil.Viraney@oeb.ca.
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Yours truly,

. Digitally signed by
ViraneKh saeo.es
11:32:14 -04'00"
Khalil Viraney
Case Manager EB-2024-0111
Encl.
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